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Malave, Erin
From: jesenia@warehouserenting.com O\
Sent:  Wednesday, September 22, 2010 6:07 PM @
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change for various corporations.
Please change each of the following Corporation’s mailing address as well as

9550 NW 79" Avenue, Suites 10 & 11,
Hialeah Gardens, Florida 33016

principal address to:

Corporation Name

Tax-ID Number

1Q3rd Commerce | Dlp 000D (p03 Y, 20-5033743
4101 Steiag, LLC  [Or700000 5Y53% 26-0217934
4579 Commerce LC LOLOY) 3<% 20-4687301
75th Street Sterling LLC 3234 H 20-5393081
75th Street Warehouse Condo Assocl 26-1888321
8725 Sterling LLC LOT0000 T334, 26-0532145
e eciaiul” I 58 51719518 81 (10 Yo W
Doral Sterling I £ DLAYYDO L™ ~IX 20-5033709

=t A YT

B0/ O

NDR00C00HIE

Dutton Warehouse Condo Association

20-4385666

East 28th Sterling, LLC [ OLOOOOIQ 22 %

East Doral Park of Commerce, LLC | NpaHOOO| L2 H 20-4282553

El Centro Sterling  LOK00O0250 & 26-2136053 <
Medley Sterling LLC LU0 8 222K 20-5392914

Northwest 51st Street LLC | Mo BEE5D 20-4690014

Northwest 51st Street Warehoys€ Condo Association AO TR 26-1888422

Olympia Plumbing LQAO00R2290 26-0690375

Sterling Arriaga and Assgéiates, LLC / MO 515304 26-1642054

Sterling Holding, LLC,/ ( OSDOCDSIS33 05-0623144

Sterling HG L 2US 26-2863517 <
Sterling Isles I D % . 26-2864273

Sterling Isles I¥ { 0000021 K4 26-2864290

Sterling Re;?'( Center { OXOOOLZ010 26-2863551 <
Triple S Stgfling, LLC { (1000 YWUSUZ 26-0218001

Trojan SJﬂ‘Iing LLC L0700000a04 1 20-8298010

West 23fd Street Warehouse Condo Association ]QO’I(DMD‘-{ Ny 26-2173218

West gbth Street LLC [ Din0) AR &ULL 20-4689875

Westf27th Street / 6th Avenue Warehouse Condo Association 26-1888188  N(J1600005 3
Wesf 32nd / 33rd Place Warehouse Condo Association A(YEOOIOD(0%7 -

Woon Sterling I LLC L0 T 47 20-5662408

Should you have any questicns, please feel free to contact me at the below mentioned number, or reply

to this email.

9/24/2010




